é/.[ﬁ LABELING ROLLEASE ACMEDA
Z sustainabﬂity

September 9th, 2024
To Whom it May Concern:

| am writing to notify you that Rollease Acmeda Contract is currently engaged

in the EPD Process for Hardware Lines.

We are approximately 4-6 months from completion of a published report for
the first EPD. | understand the need for the documents and can follow up with

yOou as soon as we have the published report.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please feel free to contact me
directly at dstaaf@labelingsustainability.com or by phone at (310) 210-5247.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Denice Viktoria Staaf, LEED AP BD+C

Dencee Votprza Smf

Labeling Sustainability

1800 Vine St. Los Angeles, CA 90028





